

November 3, 2009

INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO:

Beverly K. Bridges, City Clerk

FROM:

M. Margo Wheeler, Director, Planning &
Development

SUBJECT:

Historic Preservation Commission Vacancy

COPIES TO:

Vicky Darling, Chief Deputy City Clerk
Courtney Mooney, Planning & Development

I have received notification that Commissioner Janet Ruth White has resigned from the Historic Preservation Commission.

I have reviewed all of the board interest forms and would like to recommend Mr. R. Brandon Sprague to fill the vacant position of Category 7, Member-at-Large.

His background in architecture and participation in the University of Nevada, Las Vegas Downtown Design Center, as well as other organizations with a focus on conservation and education will be an asset to the commission.

I highly recommend Mr. Sprague's appointment to the Historic Preservation Commission, Category 7, Member-at-Large.

RECEIVED
CITY CLERK
2009 NOV -4 A 7:40